

State of New Hampshire

OFFICE OF PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE AND CERTIFICATION DIVISION OF LICENSING AND BOARD ADMINISTRATION

Board of Medicine

7 Eagle Square, Concord, NH 03301-2412 Phone: 603-271-2152

PUBLIC MINUTES November 2, 2022

I. Call to Order

The regularly scheduled meeting of the New Hampshire Board of Medicine was held at 7 Eagle Square on November 2, 2022. Unless otherwise indicated, the members present and participating were Emily Baker, M.D., President; David Goldberg, M.D.; Jonathan Eddinger, M.D.; Michael Barr, M.D.; Nina C. Gardner, Public Member; Linda M. Tatarczuch, Public Member; Susan Finerty, PAC, Richard Kardell, D.O.; Marc Bertrand, M.D.; Talia Wilson, Administrator; Christine Senko, Administrator; Shane Goulet, Esquire, Board Counsel; Not in attendance: Jonathan Ballard, M.D.

Dr. Baker, Board President, opened the meeting at 8:10 a.m.

Motion to commence 1st non-public session:

8:10 a.m. On motion of Linda Tatarczuch, seconded by Nina Gardner, the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct, physician applications with irregularities and other confidential Board business and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c), RSA 91-A:3, II (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV, RSA 329:29, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119 N.H. 574 (1978), and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

12:22 p.m. On motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by Michael Barr, the Board voted to return to public session. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to keep minutes of 1st non-public session confidential:

Upon the motion of Michael Barr, and seconded by Susan Finery, the Board voted to withhold the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a board member and/or to render the proposed action ineffective and/or is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV or RSA 329:29. However, forty-eight hours after the mailing of any order, its respective vote shall automatically become public in accordance with RSA 329:18-a. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to commence 2^{nd} non-public session:

2:37 p.m. On motion of Richard Kardell, seconded by Nina Gardner, the Board voted to conduct a non-public session for the purpose of discussing investigations of alleged licensee misconduct, physician applications with irregularities and other confidential Board business and noting that such a non-public session is authorized by RSA 91-A:3, II (c), RSA 91-A:3, II (e), RSA 91-A:5, IV, RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV, RSA 329:29, Lodge v. Knowlton, 119

N.H. 574 (1978),

and the Board's executive and deliberative privileges. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

4:22 p.m. On motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by Michael Barr, the Board voted to return to public session. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

Motion to keep minutes of 2^{nd} non-public session confidential:

Upon the motion of Nina Gardner, seconded by Richard Kardell, the Board voted to withhold the minutes of the preceding non-public session from public disclosure pursuant to RSA 91-A:3, III on the grounds that public disclosure would be likely to affect adversely the reputation of a person other than a board member and/or to render the proposed action ineffective and/or is not subject to public disclosure pursuant to RSA 329:18, I, RSA 329:18-a, IV or RSA 329:29. However, forty-eight hours after the mailing of any order, its respective vote shall automatically become public in accordance with RSA 329:18-a. Each member recorded his or her vote on the motion, which passed by the unanimous roll call vote of all members present.

II. Approval Of Minutes – October 5, 2022

On motion of Nina Gardner and second by Richard Kardell, the Board voted by roll call to approve the minutes of October 5, 2022 as submitted.

III. Meetings/Hearings

A. Show Cause Hearing – Shashibala Soni, MD

The proceedings in matters pertaining to Dr. Soni began at 1:04 p.m. Attendees included Board Members listed above, Respondent; Licensee's Attorney Adam Pignatelli; Dr. Martin Cohen, witness (via Zoom); Hearings Examiner, Attorney Nikolas Frye; Board Administrators Talia Wilson, and Christine Senko; Shane Goulet, Esquire, Board Counsel. The determination before the Board is Dr. Soni's request to reconsider application denial. The Board heard testimony from Dr. Martin Cohen on behalf of Dr. Soni and Dr. Soni herself. The Hearings Officer closed the record at 2:33p.m. After deliberation in non-public session, the Board voted upon a motion by Susan Finery and a second from Linda Tatarczuch, with Michael Barr opposed, to uphold the denial for reinstatement and grant Dr. Shashibala Soni a Administrative License as defined per Med 301.01 (a).

IV. License Applications

On motion by Susan Finerty, second by David Goldberg, the Board voted unanimously by roll call to approve the following licenses reviewed during non-public session:

PHYSICIAN LICENSES:

23277-Agbaji, Ojobunmijo Mary Fola MD – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Ahmadu Bellos University, 2014. Licensed 10/18/22. F-USMLE

23257-ABOU MRAD, Romy MD – Internal Medicine/Rheumatology (Board Certified) – American University of Beirut, 2010. Licensed 10/13/22. F-USMLE.

23288-AIZER, Ayal Aaron MD Rdiation Oncology (Board Certified) – Yale University School of Medicine, 2009. Licensed 10/25/22 M-USMLE

- **23299-**AISIKU, Imoigele Patrick MD Emergency Medicine/Intern Medicine-Critical Care Medicine (Board Certified) University Massachusetts Med School, 1997. Licensed 10/26/22. M-USMLE
- **23204-**ALDRICH, JR, Keith Patrick MD Orthopedic Surgery (Board Certified) Harvard Medical School 2008. Licensed 9/28/22. M-USMLE
- **23258-** APOVIAN, Caroline Margaret MD Internal Medicine (Board Certified) Rutgers Jew Jersey Medical School, 1985 Licensed 10/13/22. F-NBME
- **23285-**ARAO, Kevin Agustin MD Internal Medicine (Board Certified) University of Santo Tomas, 2015. Licensed 10/24/22. M-USMLE
- **23238**-BECKTA, Jason Mark MD Radiation Oncology (Board Certified) Virginia Commonwealth University School of Medicine, 2016. Licensed 10/1022. M-USMLE
- **23269-**BODINE, Warren Arthur DO Sports Medicine/Family Medicine and Osteopathic Manipulative Treatment (Board Certified) Rowan School of Osteopathic Medicine, 2006 Licensed 10/14/22. M-NBOME
- **23297**-CALTON, Brook Anne MD Internal Medicine/Hospice and Palliative Medicine (Board Certified) University of California, San Francisco, School of Medicine, 2009. Licensed 10/26/22. F-USMLE
- **23292-**CANNON, Christopher Paul MD Internal Medicine (Board Certified) Columbia University College of Physicians & Surgeons, 1986. Licensed 10/25/22. M-NBME
- **23271**-CHEN, Roland Norman MD Urology (Board Certified) The Lewis Katz School of Medicine at Temple University, 1990. Licensed 10/14/22. M-NBME
- **23280-**CHIU, Joanne Sansan MD Pediatrics/Pediatric Cardiology (Board Certified) The Warren Alpert Medical School of Brown University, 2009. Licensed 10/18/22. F-USMLE
- **23290-**CHO, Nancy Lackhyun MD General Surgery (Board Certified) Columbia University College of Physicians & Surgeons, 2022. Licensed 10/25/22. F-USMLE
- **23223**-DONOHUE, Megan Moore MD Neurology/Vascular Neurology (Board Certified) University Massachusetts Me School, 2006. Licensed 10/3/22. F-USMLE
- **23287-**EAMRANOND, Pracha Peter MD Internal Medicine (Board Certified) Vanderbilt University School of Medicine, 2001. Licensed 10/24/22. M-USMLE
- **23245**-GALETTA, Kristin Marissa MD Neurology (Board Certified) Univ of Pennsylvania School of Medicine-Philadelphia, 2015. Licensed 10/11/22. F-USMLE
- **23244-**GRACIN, Nancy M MD Cardiovascular Disease (Board Certified) Georgetown University School of Medicine, 1990. Licensed 10/11/22. F-FLEX Post 1985
- **24237**-HAMVIK, Ole-Petter Riksford MD Internal Medicine/Endocrinology, Diabetes and Metabolism (Board Certified) Royal College of Surgeons in Ireland, 2005. Licensed 10/10/22. M-USMLE

- -HOSINGTON, Samuel Adams MD Orthopaedic Surgery (Board Certified) Albany Medical College, 1991. Licensed 10/21/22 M-NBME
- **23294-**HOUTCHENS, Maria Kruchkova MD Neurology (Board Certified) University of Uthah School of Medicine, 1999. Licensed 10/25/22. M-USMLE
- -HOU, Peter Chuanyi MD Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) New York Medical College, 1989. Licensed 9/30/22. M-USMLE
- **23216-**HSIEH, Yih-Hann Howard MD Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) Rutgers New Jersey Medical School, 2009. Licensed 9/30/22. M-USMLE
- -HU, JingJing MD Hematology/Medical Oncology (Board Certified) Peking Union Medical University, 1999. Licensed 10/18/22. F-USLME
- **23239-**KIMBALL, Jr, Glenn P MD Ophthalmology (Board Certified) Boston University School of Medicine, 1983. Licensed 10/10/22. M-NBME
- -LEE, Linda Shin MD Internal Medicine/Gastroenterology Yale University School of Medicine, 1998. Licensed 10/25/22. F-USMLE
- -LOEWENTHAL, Julia Vivian MD Internal Medicine/Geriatric Medicine (board Certified) University of Virginia School of Medicine, 2015. Licensed 10/26/22. F-USMLE
- **23240-**LU, Michael Tse-Yin MD Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified) Harvard Medical School, 2007. Licensed 10/10/22. M-USMLE
- -MANNING, Katharine Anne MD Internal Medicine/Cardiovascular Diseases (Board Certified) University of Pennsylvania School of Medicine, 2014. Licensed 9/30/22. F-USMLE
- -MIEDLER, John David MD Pathology-Anatomic/Pathology-Clinical/Cytopatholog/; Dermatopathology (Board Certified) University of Michigan Medical School, 2005. Licensed 10/18/22. M-USMLE
- -MIRANOWSKI, Anne Christine MD Allergy and Immunology (Board Certified) Georgetown University School of Medicine, 2000. Licensed 10/18/22. F-USMLE
- -NAIRI, Papia MD Family Medicine (Board Certified) American University of Antiqua College of Medicine, 2011. Licensed 10/26/22. F-USMLE
- -NEUMAN, Avishai T MD Anesthesiology (Board Certified) Sackler School of Medicine, 2006. Licensed 9/28/22. M-USMLE
- -NOHRIA, Anju MD Advanced Heart Failure and Transplant Cardiology/Cardiovascular Disease (Board Certified) Harvard Medical School, 1994. Licensed 10/14/22. F-USMLE
- **23214-**NG, Andrea MD Radiation Oncology (Board Certified) Harvard Medical School, 1994. Licensed 9/30/22. F-USMLE
- -ONDERKO, Laura Lynn MD Internal Medicine/Pediatrics (Board Certified) Temple University School of Medicine, 2015. Licensed 10/13/22. F-USMLE

- **23220-**PARK, Janelle L MD Radiation Oncology (Board Certified) Ohio State University College of Medicine, 2000. Licensed 9/30/22. F-USMLE
- **23249-**PHILIP, Scott Reynold MD General Surgery (Board Certified) New York Medical College, 2003. Licensed 10/12/22. M-USMLE
- **23246**-RAGLAND, Jeremy Thomas MD Neurology (Board Certified) Columbia University College of Physicians & Surgeons, 2009. Licensed 10/12/22. M-USMLE
- **23259-**RAMESH, Laxmi Venkatesha MD Family Medicine (Board Certified) Jawaharlal Nehru Medical College, Belgaum, 1992. Licensed 10/13/22. F-USMLE
- **23279**-RITTER, Susan Yehle MD Rheumatology (Board Certified) University of Texas-Houston Medical School, 2005. Licensed 10/18/22. F-USMLE
- **23261-**SCHMITT, Richard Alan MD Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) Virginia Commonwealth university School of Medicine, 1984. Licensed 10/13/22. M-NBME
- **23295-**SHARMA, Niraj MD Internal Medicine/Pediatrics (Board Certified) George Washington University School of Medicine and Health Sciences, 1997. Licensed 10/26/22. M-USMLE
- **J23260**-SMITH, Kim Marie MD Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) Harvard Medical School, 1989. Licensed 10/13/22. F-MBME
- **23242**-SALCEDO-DOVI, Hector Eduardo DO General Surgery (Board Certified) New York Institute of Technology College of Osteopathic Medicine, 1995. Licensed 10/10/22. M-NBOME
- **23291-**SNODGRASS, Phillip Thomas MD Orthopaedic Surgery Texas Tech University Health Sciences Ctr El Paso, Paul L. Foster School of Medicine, 2019. Licensed 10/25/22. M-USMLE
- **23286**-SUBRAMANIAN, Ashok MD Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) Wayne State University School of Medicine, 1996. Licensed 10/24/22. M-USMLE
- **23301-**VASCONCELLOS, Andrew Francis MD Internal Medicine/Rheumatology (Board Certified) Ross University, 2013. Licensed 10/26/22. M-USMLE
- **23247**-UBHI, Jaspreet Singh MD Internal Medicine University of Limerick Graduate Entry Medical School, 2018. Licensed 10/12/22. M-USMLE
- **23243**-UMEH, Chizoba Chika MD Neurology (Board Certified) New York University School of Medicine, 2007. Licensed 10/10/22. M-USMLE
- **23428**-WARREN, John Tracy MD Family Medicine (Board Certified) University of Wisconsin Medical School, 1986. Licensed 10/12/22. M-NBME
- **23293**-WEI, Shao-Hwa Pius DO Neurology (Board Certified) Western University of Health Sciences, College of Osteopathic Med of the Pacific, 2008. Licensed 10/25/22. M-NBOME
- **23241**-WOLLIN, Daniel Arthur MD Urology (Board Certified) University of Chicago Pritzker School of Medicine, 2011. Licensed 10/10/22. M- USMLE

23298-WU, Carrie Chong MD – Psychiatry/Consultation-Liaison Psychiatry (Board Certified) – University Massachusetts Med School, 2015. Licensed 10/26/2022. F-USMLE

23302-VARNEY, Thomas Edward MD Orthopaedic Surgery (Board Certified) – Tufts University School of Medicine, 2000. Licensed 10/26/22. M-USMLE

23303-ZHAO, Yu Cheng MD – Ophthalmology (Board Certified) – Yale University School of Medicine, 2015. Licensed 10/26/2022. M-USMLE

PHYSICIAN REINSTATEMENT LICENSES:

10479-ABBOUD, Jeffrey MD – Plastic Surgery - University of Ottawa, School of Medicine School, 1987. Licensed 10/25/22 M-LMCC

11810-BRIGGS, Stephanie MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – University of Vermont College of Medicine, 1991. Licensed 10/10/22. F-NMBE

8958-CUSACK, Caitlin Mary MD – Obstetrics and Gynecology/Clinical Informatics (Board Certified) – State University of New York Upstate Medical University Syracuse, 1989. Licensed 10/10/22. F-NBME

CHAUDHRY, Monika MD – Psychiatry/Psychosomatic Medicine (Board Certified) – Virginia Commonwealth University School of Medicine, 2011. F-USMLE

GERHARDT, Caroline Anne MD – Emergency Medicine – Rutgers RW Johnson Piscataway, 2000. F-USMLE

HALEBLIAN, George Berge Edward, MD – Urology (Board Certified) – Keck School of Medicine of the University of Southern California, 1999. M-USMLE

HARROLD, George Kyle MD – Neurology (Board Certified) – New York University School of Medicine, 2017. M-USMLE

HO, Caroline Chein-Hwa, DO – Internal Medicine (Board Certified) – Western University of Health Sciences, College of Osteopathic Med of the Pacific, 2018. F-NBOME

JEAN, Danielle Saint Ulme MD – Family Medicine (Board Certified) – American University of the Caribbean, 2002. F-USMLE

LE, Dien Viet MD – Internal Medicine – University Massachusetts Med School, 2016, M-USLMLE

O'GARA, Patrick T MD – Internal Medicine/Cardiovascular Disease (Board Certified) – Northwestern University Medical School, 1978. M-NBME

MOHAMED, Hassan Gamal Eldin Hassan MD – Internal Medicine – Academy of Medical Sciences & Technology, 2011. M-USMLE

MURPHY, Timothy P, M.D.-Interventional Radiology and Diagnostic Radiology (Board Certified)-Boston University School of Medicine, 1987. M-NBME

MOTSCHMANN, Kellie Anne MD – Obstetrics and Gynecology (Board Certified) – State University of New York Buffalo School of Med and Biomedical Science, 2006. F-USMLE

SACK, David Martin MD – Internal Medicine/Gastroenterology (Board Certified) – Johns Hopkins University School of Medicine, 1978. M-FLEX

SMITH, Clyde L, M.D.-Internal Medicine (Board Certified)-Augusta University, 1989. M-NBME (Approved at 11-2-22 board meeting)

TAYLOR, II, Randolph Wilkerson MD – Family Medicine/ Sports Medicine (Board Certified) – Boston University School of Medicine, 2006. M-USMLE

USHKOW, Bruce Scott MD – Emergency Medicine (Board Certified) – Albany Medical College, 1990. M-NBME

UFFORD, II, Laurence Jones MD – Neurology/Vascular Neurology (Board Certified) – Icahn School of Medicine at Mount Sinai, 2002. M-USMLE

WEE, Jonny Ock MD – General Surgery/Thoracic and Cardiac Surgery (Board Certified) – Duke University School of Medicine, 1997. M-USMLE

LOCUM TENENS LICENSES:

PRESSMAN, Mary MD – Psychiatry

REISMAN, Bruce K, MD - Otolaryngology-Head Neck Surgery

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT LICENSES:

PRIMIANO, Erin E. PA – Franklin Pierce University, 2012

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT LICENSES:

1916-BROWN, Abigail R PA – Medix Northwest, 2018. Licensed 10/4/22

1926 BROWN, Michael Norman PA – Quinnipiac university, 1998. Licensed 10/18/22

1917-CONSTNTINO, Alyssa Brooke PA – Arcadia University, 2022. Licensed 10/4/22

1922-CUNNINGHAM, Angela Lynn PA - Albany Medical College, 2020. Licensed 10/13/22

1920- FLYNN, Catlin Nicole PA – Murphy Deming College of Health Science at Mary Baldwin

University, 2022. Licensed 10/11/22.

1921-LAREAU, Jacob Robert PA – Massachusetts College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, 2022. Licensed 10/11/22

1923-LEIN, Hanna Leigh Klueber PA – Franklin Pierce University, 2022. Licensed 10/13/22

1928-LONG, Kathy Ann PA – St Francis College, 1993. Licensed 10/25/22

1925-NANCE, Sarah Nicole PA – Augusta University, 2022. Licensed 10/14/22

(**Pending RSP**)-SCHADE, Jacqueline Man-Hong PA – Massachusetts College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, 2022.

1929-RITCHIE, Michelle Maria PA Northeastern University, 1998. Licensed 10/25/22

1930-TERRAZZINO, Hannah Catherine PA – University of Colorado, 2022. Licensed 10/26/22

1927-TRICKETT, Leah Marie PA – Sacred Heart University, 2021. Licensed 10/18/22

(**Pending RSP**)-Seyler, Erinn Michelle PA – St Catherine University, 2016

1924-WEBBER, Karena Lillian PA – Massachusetts College of Pharmacy & Health Sciences 2015. Licensed 10/13/22

PHYSICIAN ASSISTANT REINSTATEMENT LICENSES:

PARKER, Steven Leo PA – University of Colorado, 1987

1580-BOUCHARD, Haley Adrienne PA – Massachusetts College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, 2019. Licensed 10/18/22

1217-LOCONTE, Caitlin W PA - Massachusetts College of Pharmacy and Health Sciences, 2015. Licensed 10/19/22

1469-NEAL, Jeremy John PA – Franklin Pierce University, 2014. Licensed 10/4/22

COMPACT

PHYSICIAN LICENSES: To be ratified by the Board at its November 2, 2022 meeting.

23275 – ABBASI, Hamid R. MD Neurological Surgery (board certified) University of Heidelberg, 1996. Licensed 10/17/22 M - ECFMG

23256 – BERG, William P. MD Family Medicine (board certified) Ross University School of Medicine, 2013. Licensed 10/12/22 M - USMLE

23251 – BLUTINGER, Erik J. MD Emergency Medicine (board certified) George Washington University School of Medicine & Health Sciences, 2015. Licensed 10/12/22 M - USMLE

23206 – CHARLTON, Nicola M. MD Family Medicine (board certified) Chicago Medical School, 1989. Licensed 9/30/22 F - NBME

- 23207 CHU, Jennifer G. MD Neurology (board certified) Rutgers Robert Wood Johnson Medical School, 2011. Licensed 9/30/22 F USMLE
- 23276 COLLIER, Samuel J. MD Psychiatry (board certified) UT Health Science Center at Houston, 2007. Licensed 10/18/22 M USMLE
- 23263 COWAN, Barrett E. MD Urology (board certified) Stanford University, 1988. Licensed 10/14/22 M NBME
- 23250 CRENSHAW, Brian L. MD Anesthesiology (board certified) LSU Health Sciences Center, Shreveport, LA, 2010. Licensed 10/12/22 M USMLE
- 23264 CRIDDLE, Jared M. MD Diagnostic Radiology (board certified) University of Miami, 2009. Licensed 10/14/22 M USMLE
- 23208 DE VILLA, Imelda D. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) University of Santo Tomas, 1997. Licensed 9/30/22 F USMLE
- 23224 DIOKNO, Victoria M. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) University of the Philippines College of Medicine, 1995. Licensed 10/5/22 F USMLE
- 23266 ECHENIQUE, Ana M. MD Diagnostic Radiology (board certified) University of Miami, 1991. Licensed 10/14/22 F NBME
- 23198 EDELSTEIN, Elizabeth A. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) University College Cork, 2012. Licensed 9/28/22 F USMLE
- 23222 EL-AMIN III, Saadiq F. MD Orthopedic Surgery (board certified) Drexel University College of Medicine, 2003. Licensed 10/3/22 M USMLE
- 23209 GARCIA, William MD Emergency Medicine (board certified) San Juan Bautista School of Medicine, 2013. Licensed 9/30/22 M USMLE
- 23211 GRETKOWSKI, Lynn S. MD Obstetrics & Gynecology (board certified) Rutgers-New Jersey Medical School, 1992. Licensed 9/30/22 F NBME
- 23212 HADDAD, Daniel N. DO Internal Medicine (board certified) Michigan State University College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2013. Licensed 9/30/22 M NBOME
- 23236 HAQUE, Asim MD Neurology (board certified) University of Mississippi, 2010. Licensed 10/10/22 M USMLE
- 23218 HUGHES III, Ralph C. MD Anatomic and Clinical Pathology (board certified) Baylor University Medical Center Dallas, 1984. Licensed 9/30/22 M FLEX
- 23205 IKOMI, Jolomi T. MD Psychiatry (board certified) University of Ibadan, College of Medicine, 2002. Licensed 9/29/22 M USMLE
- 23219 KAMBELOS, Peter J. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) University of Louisville, 1993. Licensed 9/30/22 M NBME

- 23267 KIRSCH, Brandon M. MD Dermatology (board certified) Brown University (Alpert Medical School), 2013. Licensed 10/14/22 M USMLE
- 23254 KOSS, Adam M. MD Neurology (board certified) American University of Antigua College of Medicine, 2013. Licensed 10/12/22 M USMLE
- 23268 MAJMUDAR, Maulik D. MD Cardiovascular Disease (board certified) Northwestern University Feinberg School of Medicine, 2004. Licensed 10/14/22 M USMLE
- 23270 MOSIER, Andrew D. DO Radiology (board certified) Ohio University College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2007. Licensed 10/14/22 M COMLEX
- 23220 NOLASCO MORALES, Carlos E. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) Universidad de El Salvador, 2008. Licensed 9/30/22 M USMLE
- 23253 ORDONEZ, Maria L. MD Family Practice (board certified) Ross University School of Medicine, 2013. Licensed 10/12/22 F USMLE
- 23221 PATEL, Neha K. DO Internal Medicine (board certified) Lincoln Memorial University- DCOM, 2016. Licensed 9/30/22 F COMLEX
- 23283 PEAN, Jules MD Internal Medicine (board certified) Benemrita Universidad Autonoma De Puebla, 1983. Licensed 10/18/22 M FLEX
- 23273 SCARABELLI, Tiziano M. MD Internal Medicine (board certified) University of Turin, 1990. Licensed 10/14/22 M USMLE
- 23274 SNIPES, Jonathan M. MD Psychiatry (board certified) Medical University of South Carolina, 2008. Licensed 10/14/22 M USMLE
- 23255 SZYCH, Gregory A. DO Internal Medicine (board certified) New England College of Osteopathic Medicine, 1994. Licensed 10/12/22 M NBOME
- 23252 TILLER, Michael C. DO Emergency Medicine (board certified) Texas College of Osteopathic Medicine, 2014. Licensed 10/12/22 M COMLEX
 - V. <u>Medical Society Report</u> No report.
 - VI. Board Administration/ OPLC update No update.

VII. Rule Updates

A. Med 600 Initial Proposal - Relative to the regulation and practice of physician assistants.

The Board reviewed the initial proposal and after determining additional modifications were needed voted on a motion from Nina Gardner and a second from Linda Tatarczuch to approve as amended.

B. Med 412.03 and Med 413.02

The Board voted on a motion by Richard Kardell and seconded by Jonathan Eddinger to adopt Med 412.03 and Med 413.02 as presented.

C. Med 403.01 and Med 403.02 - Hearing scheduled for 12/7/2022 at 2:30 pm.

VIII. Public New Business

A. 2023 Meeting Dates

The Board reviewed the meeting dates for 2023 all on the 1st Wednesday of the month

January 4th
February 1st
March 1st
April 5th
May 3rd
July 5th
August 2nd
September 6th
October 4th
November 1st
June 7th
December 6th

IX. Adjournment On motion by Richard Kardell, and second by Nina Gardner, the Board voted unanimously by roll call to adjourn the public session at 4:23 p.m.